set forth in the University Calendar. Conservatory graduates in Theory are exempted by the terms of affiliation from the first two University examinations.

The substantial encouragement received by the Conservatory thus far has greatly exceeded the most sanguine expectations of its founders and friends, and has amply demonstrated the necessity and wisdom of establishing a Conservatory of Music in Canada.

The Conservatory opened in 1887 with about 200 pupils, but the attendance having gradually increased to more than double that number, it became necessary from time to time to increase, not only the number of teachers in the various departments, but also the class room accommodation.

During the summer of 1892, the Conservatory building was much enlarged and remodelled throughout, being now especially adapted to the work of the institution in all its departments. Previously it had been necessary to hold all concerts, recitals, lectures, etc., in halls more or less remote from the Conservatory building. Now, however, a commodious, well-lighted and well-ventilated music hall has been formed adjoining the reception rooms and offices, besides many new class rooms. Steam heating has been introduced throughout the building; electric lighting has largely been substituted for gas; speaking tubes and electric bells have been placed at various points communicating with the office; double floors, partitions and doors have been constructed throughout with the object of more completely isolating the class rooms respecting sound, and many other conveniences and improvements involving large expense have been added.

It has been the aim of the Board of Directors to furnish the Conservatory with the most complete equipment possible for the special educational work in which it is engaged. How well they have succeeded in this direction anyone may judge by paying a visit to the institution, inspection of which is at all times cordially invited.

The Faculty includes some of the most eminent musicians in Canada, besides others of great distinction brought expressly by the Conservatory from England and the United States. All are well known, and their names alone form the best possible guarantee that students receive careful instruction, and are educated upon sound principles.

So high is the esteem in which the training received at the Conservatory is held, that there is already a constant demand for its students in concert and church choir engagements, organ positions, *musicales*, etc. It has enjoyed the patronage of those who are most friendly to the cause of musical education, and has received the encouragement of a press which is fully alive to the agencies of culture which the Conservatory has set in motion.

It may fairly claim to possess all the principal requisites of a complete Conservatory of Music, and to be endowed with facilities for furnishing to students, at a moderate cost,

a thorough musical of church and platform

SIXTH GI

TO THE SHAREHOLI

The Directors holders their Sixth December, 1892.

The past year has been well kept us is shown by the inchave received diplor

The contempla and the attractions ments have been su

The season of and the opening con The Lieutenant-Gootheir presence, and

The musical di has been one of corlarger during some last year. The incr respects which have the facilities for carr

There is now c this, a music hall of Mr. Fisher says "th become more strong now that it has been